Attachment IX

Questions Received for Pre-Proposal Conference

1. Section 3.1.2.a (Page 11) Are NER losses of the tank for performance testing (about 10 TPD) to be credited to the production of the plant?

ANSWER:  We do not totally understand the question.  Please provide additional clarification via email.  A response will be provided in an amendment.

2. Section 3.1.3.e (Page 11) 

a. What are the existing loads on the cooling tower?

ANSWER:  There are no existing loads on the cooling tower.

3. Section 3.3.6 Spare Parts (Page 31)

a. Please clarify that the cost of spare parts are not to be included in our bid.  For the plant reliability requested, a complete set of spares should be included in the bid.  This includes as a minimum spare turbine cartridges, compressor bearings, air filter elements, startup spares and first year spares.

ANSWER:  The cost of spare parts is not to be included in the cost proposal.  The detailed information called for by SOW 3.3.6 is only for the successful offeror.  However, solicitation section L.9.B.1.c.5 states that offerors will provide schedules, parts list, and annual costs for several items.

4. Section 3.4.3.8.2 Air Compressor Electric Motor (Page 36)

a. Please clarify the term “Passive component starter”.  An electronic starter provides the minimum voltage drop on motor starting. Is an autotransformer, which causes a higher voltage drop on motor starting, considered as an acceptable alternative?

ANSWER:  Yes, autotransformer is an acceptable alternative; provided all other requirements of the SOW are met, other acceptable starting methods could include Direct On Line Starting, Star-Delta Starting, and Reactor or Resistor Starting.

5. Appendix A (Page 61) LN2 Plant Design Point Atmospheric Conditions

a. A wet bulb temperature of 79 deg F is specified and this corresponds to a 92 deg F air temperature.  Also specified is an average air temperature of 59.6 deg F.  Is the design point of 370 TPD plant to be based on the 79 deg F wet bulb and corresponding 92 deg F air temperature?   What design point ambient conditions is to be used to define the plant specific power guarantee. 

ANSWER:  Two design conditions are provided in Appendix A.

1) Production tonnage and specific power Atmospheric Design Point Conditions for the inlet air are:

1. Air Temperature:  59.6 degrees F

2. Relative Humidity:  70%

3. Air Pressure:  14.7 psia

2) The wet bulb temperature of 79 degrees F is the design condition for inlet air to a cooling tower when designing the cooling water system.

6. Appendix C (Page 61) Point of Common Coupling (PCC) Data & Transformer Data (Page 62)

a. The three phase fault point of 76,315 appears to be inconsistent with the data shown for the Transformer on Page 62. Is the transformer shown on Page 62 feeding the power to the new LN2 plant?

ANSWER:  Yes, this is the correct transformer.  Short circuit analysis data is calculated at LaRC using EDSA.  Additional three phase short circuit values are provided:


0.5 cycle symmetrical amps = 76,315


5.0 cycle symmetrical amps = 75,319


30 cycle symmetrical amps = 20,274

b. Please clarify the allowable voltage drop on the secondary side of the transformer.   

ANSWER:  There is no allowable voltage drop specified for the secondary side of the transformer.

7. General – During the plant tour, can we please be shown the construction lay down area?

ANSWER:  During the site visit the entire area available for the plant site will be available for viewing.  The successful offeror shall be required to submit for approval the construction lay down area needed prior to construction mobilization.  (SOW Appendix D, Section 01010, 1.1.4) Contract drawing NNL05111032R-03 shows the available LN2 plant site.  

8. General – Are there any noise specifications that we must meet for: inside equipment buildings, outside during normal operations, outside during liquid venting operations.

ANSWER:  Noise and sound pressure level requirements are provided in the SOW: 3.4.3.1.4 for the compressor and motor combination, 3.4.2.3 for air filtration, 3.4.5.6 for venting, 3.4.6.1.4 for purge venting, 3.4.9.1.3 vaporization venting, 3.4.15.10.1 for the control room.  Field noise test requirements are giving in SOW Appendix D, Section 01010, 1.4.5.5.
9. Solicitation document:  Page 70 Section L What is the capitalized value of power for alternative capital offerings.

ANSWER:  No capitalized value of power is provided in the solicitation.  Evaluation will be in accordance with Solicitation Section M.

10. Section 3.4.3.2.4 Factory compressor testing.   Is only full load power testing acceptable for all compressors?

ANSWER:  No, SOW 3.4.3.11.1 specifies the performance data required.

11. Section 3.4.5.1.2 Pre-purifier: Is the 20% excess capacity based on the 79 deg F wet bulb day?
ANSWER:  No.
12. What is the funding status for the liquid nitrogen supply system?  Is it partially or fully funded in the FY06 NASA budget?  The FY07 federal budget is not yet approved.  Is this project dependent upon FY07 funding approval?  How is it being funded?
ANSWER:  The LN2 supply system project is funded with NASA Headquarters and Congressionally approved FY’05 and FY’06 funds.  The resulting contract will be fully funded at the time of award.

